
From: Department of State <fiscal@government.com>  
Sent: 20 February 2024 13:20 
To:  
Subject: Assessment of Tax Obligations: Preventive Actions 389221 
Importance: High 
 

BE AWARE 

This message appears to have come from a newly registered domain. 

Be sure to check that you know and trust the sender. 

 

 

Dear  

I am writing to you as Jake A. Sullivan, Legal Analyst from the Tax Compliance and Early Litigation 
Section at the Ministry of Revenue. 

Attached, you will find the Tax Compliance Evaluation Report, which provides details on the status 
of your tax compliance obligations. 

Tax Compliance Evaluation Report: PDF ID76307190.pdf 

If you have any questions or need clarification after reviewing the report, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

It is crucial to comply with your tax obligations within the established deadline to avoid potential 
penalties and surcharges, as stipulated in Article 3921 of the Tax Code. 

I appreciate your attention and cooperation. 

20/02/2024 

This email was sent by an official government institution. All rights reserved. 
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